
Sandoval, Catherine J.K.
6/4/2014 1:13:39 PM
Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandoval, Catherine J.K. 
(CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); David Fox 
(dfox@nliec.org)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PowerPoints will not be completed by EOD today

I am puzzled by this late request for power points today for the NEAUC Conference and panel 
on June 20. It is ok with me if due to your flash drive production timelines I just became aware 
of today that any power points I prepare will not be included in the flash drive due to your 
early due date. I am puzzled by your statement today that you are not accepting any power 
points on site and must have them today.
I am prepared to go to substantial effort to participate in NEUAC by flying to Kansas City after 
my California Public Utilities Commission voting meeting, arriving late at night, and speaking 
at an early morning NEUAC panel. This late announcement that you will not accept Power 
Points for speaker presentations if not submitted today is not what I expected, nor respectful of 
the substantial efforts my staff and I have engaged in to participate in the NEUAC conference 
as I have done the previous two years. I look forward to clarification on this issue. Thanks for 
confirming my registration status. Commissioner Sandoval

Catherine Sandoval 
Commissioner
California Public Utilities Commission 
Catherine.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov 
(415) 703-3700

Sent fm my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Baker, Amy C."
Date:06/04/2014 12:44 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K."
Subject: FW: PowerPoints will not be completed by EOD today

FYI - asked Ann Christina to cc you, but she didn’t.

Amy Baker

SB GT&S 0072459

mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dfox@nliec.org
mailto:Catherine.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov


Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval

California Public Utilities Commission

03/1891

amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:43 PM
To: Megan Whitmer
Cc: Cherry, Brian K. (BKC7@pge.com); Katague, Ditas 
Subject: PowerPoints will not be completed by EOD today

Hello Ms. Whitmer,

Unfortunately, the PowerPoints will not be completed today.

/\nn (Christina f'yothchild

/Administrative /Assistant to (__omr. ,3andova

Office, of 0-o m rn i s s i o n e r A3 a n d ova

(Aalifornia AuUic (Jtilities (Aommission

505 Van f\]ess /Avenue

5an I rancisco, A.../A fC 102

(415)70W25>U

From: Megan Whitmer fmailto:meganw@qove.orq1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 10:34 AM

SB GT&S 0072460

mailto:amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:meganw@qove.orq1


To: Rothchild, Ann Christina 
Subject: RE: Heilo!

OH! Just let me know if she is using a PowerPoint. I absolutely need it by COB today if she
wishes to use anything—we’re not accepting presentations on-site and will be placing all files 
onto finalized jump drives tomorrow.

Megan Whitmer

Director of Sales & Events

Gove Group, Inc.

226 Paul Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15211

412.431.5087 (office)

412.431.5214 (fax)

meqanw@qove.org

www.qove.org
Helping you exceed your professional development goals.

From: Megan Whitmer ["mailto:meganw@gove.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 1:33 PM 
To: 'Rothchild, Ann Christina'
Subject: RE: Hello!

SB GT&S 0072461

mailto:meqanw@qove.org
http://www.qove.org
mailto:meganw@gove.orgl


Hi, Ann.

I just heard from David Fox, and it seems like Catherine is all set! Please disregard my request 
for payment. ©

Best!

Megan

Megan Whitmer

Director of Sales & Events

Gove Group, Inc.

226 Paul Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15211

412.431.5087 (office)

412.431.5214 (fax)

meqanw@qove.org

www.qove.org
Helping you exceed your professional development goals.

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina |~mailto:annchri stina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0072462
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Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:44 PM
To: meganw@gove.org
Subject: Hello!

Ann AJmistina f^othchild

/Administrative /Assistant to (A°mr. A3andova

Adffice. of (Ao m rn i s s i o n e r ,3 a n d ova

(Aalifornia f utiic (Jtilities (d-ommission

505 Van Ne-ss /Avenue

5an I rancisco, 3./A 574 I 02

(41 5) 705^250/

SB GT&S 0072463
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